


MEMORANDUM

Missouri Department of Transportation

Our mission is to provide a world-class transportation system that is safe, innovative, reliable and dedicated to a prosperous Missouri.
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	Design
	Central Office



TO:	All Central Office and District Offices
[image: ]
FROM:	Eric Schroeter  
	State Design Engineer

DATE:	October 22, 2018

SUBJECT:	Design 
General Letter No. 03, 2019
		Computer Stored Pay Items 

Questions concerning the distribution of revisions to bid items should be directed to Central Office, Sam Niederhelm (573) 526-5645 or Llans Taylor (573) 526-2923.

	NOTE
	EXPLANATION

	1
	The following listing shows item numbers in the computer pay items database that were added, revised or made obsolete and are effective with the January 2019 bid opening. A complete listing of computer stored pay items can also be found at the following website. http://www.modot.org/business/contractor_resources/biditemslisting.htm

	
	

	2


	For pay item revisions that involve only a change in item description, the item number will not change.  For a material or process change, or a change in units or type, that will affect the price history of an item, an alphanumeric character will be added at the end of the existing number to indicate a revised item.  For example, 4036000, if revised would become 4036000A.  This process eliminates creating an excessive amount of new numbers in the database.




	Item Number
	Description of Revision

	5052001
	Revised pay item description to “LATEX MODIFIED VERY EARLY STRENGTH CONCRETE SURFACE”

	7040118
	Revised pay item description to “VERY EARLY STRENGTH MONOLITHIC DECK REPAIR” 

	6161031
	Revised pay item description to “TYPE III MOVEABLE BARRICADE WITH LIGHTS” 
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